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Fw: Fwd: Rebuild Exhibition 2023

jerfan tareq <jerfan_tareq@yahoo.com>
Wed 1/4/2023 4:06 PM
To: al_khalafawi@hotmail.com <al_khalafawi@hotmail.com>

U 3 attachments (2 MB)
FLOORPLAN.pdf; 2023 1ly, ;M5 Re-build flayer pdf.pdf; WhatsApp Image 2022-12-18 at 4.01.52 PM.jpeg;

Ol 0045979 §6yall

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

On Wednesday, January 4, 2023, 2:50 PM, info jcca.org.jo <info@jcca.org.jo> wrote:

Sent from Qutlook for Android

From: a.munjid@al-bashek.com <a.munjid@al-bashek.com> |
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 1:26:28 PM i
To: info@ibnsinamedical.com <info@ibnsinamedical.com> SE

Subject: Rebuild Exhibition 2023 ' \eoo

wad /N9
Dear Sir/ Ma'am,
ik

Syria is witnessing a large-scale reconstruction phase that includes
infrastructure and all sectors on the one hand, and on the other hand,
preparations are underway to hold Re-build Syria Exhibition 2023 in its
8th edition, organized by Al-Bashek Establishment for Trading & Fairs
which has more than 25 experience in this field.

We are pleased to invite you to participate in Re-build Syria Exhibition
2023 as one of the major international exhibitions in the Middle East
that brings together specialists and organizations from various sectors
including governmental, non-governmental, private and international ones
under one roof.

Re-build Syria Exhibition 2023 will be held from the 27th of Sep to the
1st of Oct, 2023 on Damascus Fairgrounds/ Damascus-Syria, to cover all
profiles related to building materials, heavy and light equipment and
supplies, stones and their equipment, information tech nology,

automation, renewable energy sources and other related categories from
agriculture, industry and healthcare sectors.

Re-build Syria Exhibition 2023 will help you find new business
opportunities in professional B2B environment, and it will help you

build a network of professional contacts to boost your local and
international business.

g e s 1 S



05/01/2023, 09:25 Mail - N K - Outlook

We are looking forward to establishing cooperation and business
relationship with you.

Kindest regards
Alaa mnjjed

International Marketing Department
Mobile: +963 944 522 569

Tel:  +963-11-216 7797/ 216 7798
Fax: +963-11-216 7790

Email: info@al-bashek.com

Web:  www.re-buildsyria.com
Free Zone - Damascus — Syria
P.0.Box:9952
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